
From: Karen Caler
To: Richardson, Stefanie
Subject: RE: Application PN for ADEQ Pending Permit 4815-WR-3
Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 9:24:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

 
Mr. Homes called this morning & has paid for this notice.
 
This is scheduled for publication Friday, April 10.
 
Thank you,
 

 
Karen Caler
Legal Advertising Clerk | kcaler@nwadg.com
479-571-6415 | 

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
Our community. Our paper.
www.nwadg.com

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

 
From: Richardson, Stefanie [mailto:Richardson@adeq.state.ar.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 10:19 AM
To: kcaler@nwaonline.com
Cc: Deardoff, Amy; Ungerank, Colby; Solaimanian, Jamal
Subject: Application PN for ADEQ Pending Permit 4815-WR-3
 
Please respond via email with a publication date. Ads in PDF and RTF are attached for your
convenience.

Please note that we request both proof of publication and proof of payment ASAP. These
may be submitted by return email, fax, or regular mail to the address below.

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
ATTN:Stefanie Richardson
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

Stefanie Richardson
PH: 501-682-0648

mailto:kcaler@nwaonline.com
mailto:Richardson@adeq.state.ar.us
http://www.nwadg.com/
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https://www.twitter.com/nwademgaz
https://www.facebook.com/nwademgaz
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NWA





Fax: 501-682-0880

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Water Division

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

 
 
To:     Karen Caler
            Northwest Arkansas Times

Fayetteville, AR 72701          
479-571-6415
kcaler@nwaonline.com

 
RE:  Public Notice of No Discharge Permit Number 4815-WR-3
 
Dear Legal Ad Editor:
 
Please publish the attached public notice in your newspaper as soon as possible for one day
only. Please DO NOT INVOICE THIS AGENCY.  Send your invoice for the cost of
publication and proof of publication to:
 

Waterford Septic Operations, LLC
Robert Holmes

3838 Oaklawn Drive, Ste. 920
Dallas, TX 75219

214-613-0506
 

Additionally, when you receive payment for the publication, please send a copy of proof of
payment and publication to:
 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Water Division

5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

 
Thank you for your attention to this request.  Please return a confirmation email upon
receipt and notify me if there is a change in the publication date at 501-682-0648.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Stefanie Richardson
Administrative Specialist, Water Division
 

Notice of Application
For Renewal No-Discharge Permit 4815-WR-3

 

mailto:kcaler@nwaonline.com


 
Under the provisions of Act 163 of the 1993 Arkansas Legislature, this is to give notice that the
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) Water Division has received an
application for renewal on 1/2/2015, with additional information received 2/26/2015, for a no-
discharge permit, Permit No. 4815-WR-3, for a drip irrigation system.  The permit application was
submitted from the following applicant: 
 
Waterford Septic Operations, LLC
3838 Oaklawn Drive, Ste. 920
Dallas, TX 75219
 
The facility under consideration is located as follows:  Section 35 Township 17 North Range 29
West, near the city of Goshen in Washington County, Arkansas.  Interested persons desiring to
request a public hearing on the application may do so in writing.  All requests should be received
by ADEQ within 10 days of the date of this notice and should be submitted to:
 
Colby Ungerank
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317
Telephone: (501) 682-0047
 


